
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CLIENT FILE NO.: 4275.00 

January 27, 2016 

Thomas Bailey 

Bailey Seed Plant 

Box 4 

Macdonald MB R0H 0S0 

 

 

Dear   Ms. Bailey: 

 

Re: Licence Cancellation – Bailey Seed Plant Ltd. – R.M. of Portage la Prairie 

 

Environment Act Licence No. 2300 was issued for the above facility on December 15, 1997.   

Conditions 22 and 23 respecting site decommissioning have been satisfied to the opinion of our Regional 

Environmental Compliance and Enforcement Branch.  This letter is to formally notify you that the licence 

is no longer valid, and that our file for the project has been closed.   

 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

“original signed by” 

 

Tracey Braun, M.Sc. 

Director 

 

 

c:     Don Labossiere/Donna Smiley/Tyler Kneeshaw, Environmental Compliance and Enforcement 

 Tania Steele, Environmental Approvals Branch 

  Public Registries 

 

Environmental Stewardship Division 
Environmental Approvals Branch 
123 Main Street, Suite 160, Winnipeg, Manitoba  R3C 1A5 
T 204 945-8321   F 204 945-5229 

www.gov.mb.ca/conservation/eal 


